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Parliamentary Standing Committee on Public Works

Parliament House
Canberra ACT

Attention: Vivienne Courto (Inquiry Secretary)

Dear Madam/Sir,

Re: Site Remediation And Construction Of Infrastructure
For The Defence Site

At Randwick Barracks, Sydney NSW

suemssion . /0.

LAND & WATER
CONSERVATION

Regarding the proposed Works as shown on the Statement of Evidence and
Supporting Plans, Department of Defence dated December 2002. The plan does not
indicate the works are within 40m, measured horizontally and at right angles to the
flow, from the high bank of a waterway. Therefore the Department has no objection to

the remediation and construction.

Could you please direct any questions or correspondence to Greg Brady,

Environmental Review Co-ordinator, phone contact (02) 9895 7441.

Yours sincerely,

_Fog Marwan El-Chamy
Resource Access Manager

Sydney/South Coast Region

Department of Land and Water Conservation Sydney / South Coast Area
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